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No. Question Answer 

1 Can you please provide us the BQ to prepare the work 
schedule? 

This will be requested from the shortlisted qualified contractors 
later in the tendering phase. 

2 

Can you please provide us the list of personnel 
requirements   
EX: Type of operational staff, their diploma and 
experiences requirements etc, or shall we provide our own 
list of personnel updated to the project? 

The contractor is required to provide a list of the key technical 
staff who will implement the project, along with their CVs. 

3 

Can you please provide us the list of equipment 
requirement ? 
EX: Type of equipment, quantity, age, ownership 
requirements et or shall we provide our own list of 
personnel updated to the project?                                                                              

During the current prequalification phase, the contractor is 
required to submit a list of the equipment and construction 
machinery to be used for project implementation, including 
details on their type, quantity, age, and current condition. 

4 

is the submission of the tender by mail or do we need to 
submit it on site. In the bidding document, it is stated that 
five copies are required, but there is no indication of where 
the bids are to be submitted, only an email address for 
submission, so please make it clear. 

Same as point 2 at Contractors' Questions and Answers No.1   

5 

Do we need to bring the original copies of prequalification 
documents to your good office of Abu Dhabi Fund for 
Development Operations Department before April 7th, 
2025? 

Same as point 2 at Contractors' Questions and Answers No.1   

6 

We understand from the PQ questionnaire that the 
submission should be made via email (clause IC 16.2) 
However, the invitation seems to indicate that a hardcopy 
submission. 
Kindly clarify the correct mode of submission 

Same as point 2 at Contractors' Questions and Answers No.1   

7 We apply to extend the submission date of the project by 
two weeks. Submission deadline has been extended to April 21, 2025  . 
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No. Question Answer 

8 
We kindly request to extend the original submission 
deadline of 7 April 2025 by 10 working days, with the new 
proposed deadline being 21 April 2025. 

Same as point 7 

9 

we kindly require additional time of two weeks to ensure 
that all necessary documents are completed and in 
compliance with the project's 
requirements. 

Same as point 7 

10 We kindly request an extension of the submission deadline 
by one (1) week from the current deadline of 07.04.2025. Same as point 7 

11 

We still have an inquiry regarding the system where we’ve 
submitted all the documentation, however it remains the 
‘’qualification form’’ where we haven’t seen it. Could you 
please share this form? 

Qualification Form is prepared in accordance with Section III: 
Prequalification Criteria and Conditions. 


